Brian Cichello

From: Susan Barry

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 2:23 PM

To: Steve Proudfit; Erin Ralovo

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] full closure Colbern Rd
Categories: Colbern Road (STP 3301)

This looks good. Please have the contractor apply for a traffic control permit and make sure that Sarah is kept in the
loop for notifications.

Susan Barry, P.E., PTOE | City Traffic Engineer
220 SE Green St.| Lee's Summit, MO 64063

816.969.1800 |Ispw.net | PublicWorks@cityofls.net

xl

From: Steve Proudfit <Steven.Proudfit@cityofls.net>

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 1:23 PM

To: Erin Ralovo <Erin.Ralovo@cityofls.net>; Susan Barry <Susan.Barry@cityofls.net>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] full closure Colbern Rd

Erin/Susan,

MoDOT has requested an approval from LS regarding the proposed closure of Colbern Road overnight for 1 Friday night
only and then one way traffic during Saturday to complete the work.

Erin, | believe after talking with you last week that you would be okay with this one Friday night closure (8pm-8am) and
then one lane each way during Saturday until the road crossing is complete.

If this is acceptable could | get an approval to give to the contractor? | would then work at setting up the date and
notifications.

Thank you for your help!
Steve

Steven Proudfit | Construction Project Manager
220 SE Green St.| Lee's Summit, MO 64063
816.969.1800 |Ispw.net | PublicWorks@cityofls.net

xl




From: Brian Cichello <BCichello@clarksonconstruction.com>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 1:13 PM

To: Steve Proudfit <Steven.Proudfit@cityofls.net>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] full closure Colbern Rd

CAUTION! This is an EXTERNAL email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| will need to get approval from Lee’s Summit, to show MoDOT. | resubmitted the plan with the detour late last
week.

Brian Cichello | Senior Project Manager
Clarkson Construction Company
0.816.483.8800 m. 816.536.8112
www.clarksonconstruction.com

CIARKSON

consTRUCTION company T W in

From: David A. McDaniel <David.McDaniel@modot.mo.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 7:12 AM

To: Brian Cichello <BCichello@clarksonconstruction.com>

Cc: Nathan M Juliana <Nathan.Juliana@modot.mo.gov>; Christopher M. Harman
<Christopher.Harman@modot.mo.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] full closure Colbern Rd

Brian,

Our office has received your permit application request to install a storm line across Colbern Rd.
requiring a Friday night 8p to Saturday 8a full closure and then keep Colbern Rd to 1 lane EB and WB until
Saturday 8p. This will occur 1 weekend in the month of March.

Please respond to this email and attach your TCP for our review. Colbern Road is a City of Lee’s Summit
owned and maintained segment of roadway, we will require notification from them to you authorizing the
closure.

I’ve attached the permit application for your signature.

Dave McDaniel

Missouri Department of Transportation
Senior Traffic Specialist — Kansas City District
Jackson County and Cass County

600 NE Colbern Road Lee’s Summit, MO 64086
Desk: 816.607.2186 Mobile: 816.585.8703

Kansas City Permits Home Page Permits | Missouri Department of Transportation (modot.org)
Permit request form https://www6.modot.mo.gov/ElectronicPermittingExternal/PermitRequest.aspx
Notice of Intent form Intent to Work | Missouri Department of Transportation (modot.org)
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Setup 2-Way traffic in WB lanes of Colbern Rd for work east of Douglas Rd
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